From:

To: Lower Thames Crossing

Subject: RE: Adequacy of Consultation Request - Lower Thames Crossing project
Date: 16 November 2022 17:00:44

Dear Sir/Madam,

Southend-on-Sea City Council considers that the applicant has complied, in
relation to the above application, with the following duties:

Duty to consult — Planning Act 2008 (as amended) (PA2008) — section 42
Duty to consult the local community - PA2008 — section 47
Duty to publicise - PA2008 — section 48

Regards
Karen
Karen Gearing BEng (Hons) CEng MICE | Principal Engineer - Strategy |

Strategic Transport | Civil Engineering
| www.southend.gov.uk


https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.southend.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C01%7CLowerThamesCrossing%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C63a14a3be2b748db538108dac7f41802%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638042148443475490%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=NDLD8a8bqlhtBnuklEA9Mzfg%2Bk88iKdPveRZFKY%2BpuU%3D&reserved=0



